COMMENT		AUTHORITY
South Hook, Herbrandston - Sh. 37009 Point now occupied by the 19th C. is and a field to the north was named for the working of lead and copper in mussels and sand in locality applead veins.	fort was known as 'Lower lines' 'Cre Park'. Leased in 1705 . Higher than average lead cont	
17. Name - not known	Grid ref. SM 865064 to 870054	P.F. CLAUGHTON
Parish - Herbrandston	District - Preseli Pembs.	•
Small lead mine at South Hook Point		
Workings now overlain by South Hook Refinery; identified by field names		
At work intermittently from at leas	t 1740 until end 18th century.	